

Lucy Tsai

From: amanda.wu [amanda.wu@tw.ccsemc.com] on behalf of application [application@tw.ccsemc.com]
Sent: Monday, January 21, 2008 7:02 PM
To: Lucy Tsai
Cc: application
Subject: Re:FW: SAMSUNG ELECTRONICS CO., LTD., FCC ID: A3LBT08PS, Assessment NO.: AN08T7486, Notice#1(Job: 71128203)
Attachments: BT08PS Power of attorney Revised 0118.pdf; BT08PS Schematics for Module.pdf; BT08PS Block Diagram for Module.pdf; BT08PS Test Report Revised 0118.pdf; BT08PS Block Diagram for oscillators.pdf

Dear Lucy,

Plz see my reply, thank you.

Best Regards,

Amanda

"Lucy Tsai" <lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com>

2008/01/10 06:45 PM

收件人: "application" <application@tw.ccsemc.com>
副本抄送:
主旨: FW: SAMSUNG ELECTRONICS CO., LTD., FCC ID: A3LBT08PS, Assessment NO.: AN08T7486, Notice#1

Hi Seven,

Please address following issues.

Q#1: Please provide RF portion's schematics and functional block diagram.

Ans: Plz have the attached.

Q#2: Per KDB 852143 Authorized Individual Policy (Form 731), only the person who is listed as the grantee contact person on FCC website can sign the agent authorization letter. For Samsung, the grantee code contact person is Mr. Steve Kim , General Manager. Please provide an authorization letter sign by Mr. Steve Kim.

Ans: Plz have the attached.

Q#3: Please confirm whether the block diagram, schematics or other exhibits will like to be kept as confidentiality. If applicable, please provide a confidentiality request letter signed by the grantee code contact person or the authorized agent.

Ans: According client's request that all the documents doesn't need to confidential.

Q#5: Please provide the test result of each fundamental and specify them into the test report since 20dBc down from the fundamental is applied.

Ans: Plz see page 47-52 of the test report.

Best Regards,

Lucy

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.